
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN ECISD AND JUVENILE BOARD OF 
ECTOR COUNTY  

 
DATE: August 16, 2011 
 

______________________________________________________________________  
 
The Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the Ector County Juvenile 
Probation Board pertains to the providing for a cooperative effort between the 

educational community and the juvenile justice system with the primary goals of the 
program being education and rehabilitation of juvenile offenders.  
 

 
 

************************ 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding between the District and the Ector County Juvenile Probation Board as 

presented. 

 
************************ 

    
 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Hector Mendez,     H.T. Sánchez, Ed.D., 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 
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